From: Eric Coomer

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 5:32 PM
To: Sheree R. Noell
Subject: Re: PAN - ICX Safe Mode

We are so broken all over the place

ERIC D. COOMER | DIRECTOR, PRODUCT STRATEGY AND SECURITY
DOMINION VOTING

1201 18th Street, Suite 210, DENVER, CO 80202

1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

720.201.1728MOBILE

From: Sheree R. Noell <sheree.noell@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 10:31:30 AM

To: Eric Coomer <eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: RE: PAN - ICX Safe Mode

This is frustrating.

Sheree Noell
Office: 559.592.6601
Mobile: 510.610.6634

From: Eric Coomer <eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 9:21 AM

To: Waldeep Singh <waldeep.singh@dominionvoting.com>; David Moreno <david.moreno@dominionvoting.com>;
Sheree R. Noell <sheree.noell@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: Re: PAN - ICX Safe Mode

They're supposed to... We have a weekly meeting, but again, | don't recall this being discussed. And | definitely
have not been receiving can/pans to review...

ERIC D. COOMER | DIRECTOR, PRODUCT STRATEGY AND SECURITY
DOMINION VOTING

1201 18th Street, Suite 210, DENVER, CO 80202

1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

720.201.1728MOBILE

From: Waldeep Singh <waldeep.singh@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 10:19:02 AM
To: Eric Coomer <eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com>; David Moreno <david.moreno@dominionvoting.com>; Sheree R.
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Noell <sheree.noell@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: RE: PAN - ICX Safe Mode

| know of it. 1 assume all CAN’s follow a vetted process before they come to me for any input.

From: Eric Coomer <eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Waldeep Singh <waldeep.singh@dominionvoting.com>; David Moreno <david.moreno@dominionvoting.com>;
Sheree R. Noell <sheree.noell@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: Fwd: PAN - ICX Safe Mode

Did any of you know about this? Granted, | have missed a few of the recent "issues" meetings, but | don't recall ever
hearing about this...

| certainly *never* saw this CAN...

ERIC D. COOMER | DIRECTOR, PRODUCT STRATEGY AND SECURITY
DOMINION VOTING

1201 18th Street, Suite 210, DENVER, CO 80202

1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

720.201.1728MOBILE

From: Jerry Wagoner <jerry.wagoner@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 10:12:40 AM

To: Nick Ikonomakis <nick.ikonomakis@dominionvoting.com>; Eric Coomer <eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com>; Kay
Stimson <kay.stimson@dominionvoting.com>; lan Piper <ian.piper@dominionvoting.com>; Waldeep Singh
<waldeep.singh@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Nicole Nollette <nicole.nollette@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: FW: PAN - ICX Safe Mode

In preparation for the upcoming call.

e Below is the CAN that was sent out on 1.16.20

e Yesterday | received news from Nick that Cheryl had additional questions

e Last night | shared with Kate/Cheryl that additional talking points would be coming and shared the list of
impacted states Nick had shared with me
(same list included in meeting invite)

e Cheryl later reached out saying she had no additional questions if Ml was not impacted.
(the Prime is on the price list in M1, but to date no purchases have been made)

Thank you,

JERRY WAGONER | DIRECTOR, INTE CIFRATE
DOMIMNICN YOTING

DOMINICMNYCOTING, GO

425.249.6243 MOBILE

BOLTICN S
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From: Nicole Nollette <nicole.nollette@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Tom Young <tom.young@dominionvoting.com>; Tom Feehan <tom.feehan@dominionvoting.com>; Kate Bolger
<kate.bolger@dominionvoting.com>; Steve Papoulias <steve.papoulias@dominionvoting.com>; Paul Holmes
<paul.holmes@dominionvoting.com>; Jerry Wagoner <jerry.wagoner@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: CAN - ICX Safe Mode

All,
Attached please find a CAN for ICX Prime only in 5.5, 5.5a, 5.5b only.

Thank you,
Nicole

Nicole Nollette | EVP Oper

s

DOMINON VOTING
1201 18" Street, St
1.866.654 VOTE (&

CQO, 2
VOTING.COM

=

1.866.654.8683 QOFFIC
1.702.786.7131 MOBIL
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